Q0T Uy

~TX

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 264075

ADDRESS
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PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS RS
DIRECTORY
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No
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Matiida Sanders P5C - NG - 0342 - -

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 12:30 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teltzman

Subject: Order ! Notice Submitied ‘ m oI
Date and Time: 6/1/2009 12:27:00 PM

Docket Number: 090192-TX

Filename / Path: 1\2009\0901921090192.CO.doc

{Multiple Dockets)

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL bl
NAME CODE ADDRESS co%?ox
DIRECTORY
Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com No
Clective Telecom Florida, LL.C TX975 ekatz@clective.com No
Clertech.com, Inc. TX963 monti@clertech.com No
Communication Technology, Inc. TX877 rmeglashan@gctitelnet.com No
Communications Xchange, LLC TX682 al.laborde@commxine.com No
Credicall USA Inc TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALL.COM.MX No
DG-TEC,LLC TX933 mmedina@dgtec.net.do No
ElectroNet Intermedia Consulting, Inc. TX160 allen@electronet.net No
ENGAGE COMMUNICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications.net No
Excel Pager, Cellular, and Home Phone, Inc. TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com No
Great American Telephone, Ine. TX943 bob.andrew jankovics@neviel.com No
M Telecom, LLC TX955 diego@mtelecom.com No
Myatel Corporation TX661 info@myatel.com No
OneTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins(@1tone.net No
Payless Telephone Company, Inc. TX785 rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX371 twalker@primustel.com No
Talk For Less, Inc. TX787 pami@talk4dlessinc.com No
" TDSL INC. TX766 jdaniels@ustelesis.us No
The Phone Company TX951 todd@yourtelephone.net No
Verizon Avenue TX134 pamela. winters@verizon.com No
'WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com No

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 11:08:35 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commiission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 11:10 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 264075)

Attachments: 05447-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject iine; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/2/2009
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ADMINISTRATIVE

Matilda Sanders 20 a- Qﬁ L? PAA “ :
From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 1:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Glaria Ross; Jamie Morrow
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Tima: 5/512009 1:34:00 PM

Docket Number: 090192-TX

Filename / Path: 090192 ORD (2)

Order Type: Caricel PAT /'Current Yr

Piease issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS,
AND REQUIRING AENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE
LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

AD'I)‘;RSS
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL :
NAME CODE ' ADDRESS e oﬁémsg?pﬂ
DIRECTORY
Adwanced Telecam of South Flonda, Incb TX960 orlando@atitelecomm.com ‘No
ruisi : _ TX967 | toig@general-computer.com No
TX975 ckaz@clective.com No _
_TX963 monti@clertech.com__ ; No
TX877 | mcglashan@ctitelnet.com _ I No
TX682 al.laborde@commxinc.com | No
TX952 AAZPURUA@CREDICALLCOM MX No
TX933 mmedina@dgtec.netdo , No
TX817 simirelgin@yahoo.com- No
TX160 | allen@electronet.net { No
V ENGAG u;COMMUNICA'I'lONS _ TX874 | brad@engage-communications.siet _| No
Excel Pager, Cellular; and Home: Phone, TX798 Samnickroo@excelhomephone.com - No
Great American Telephone, Inc. TX943 " bob.andrew.jankovics@nevtel.com No
M Telecom, LLC TX95S | diego@mtelecom.com No
Myatel Corporation _TX661 info@myatel.com No
OneTorie Telécom, Tng, TX962 sloggins@) ltone.net No
Payless Telephone Company, Tac TX785 _rcanal@paylessphoneco.com No
Primus Telecommunications, lne. TX371 twalker@ptimustel.com No
Talk For Less; Inc. TX787 pam@talk4lessinc.com No
TDSL INC. TX166 jdaniels@ustelesis.us No
The Phone C’ompany_ TX951 todd@yourtelephone.net No
Verizon Avenue TX134 pamela.winters@verizon.com No
Vizon Telecom _ TX810 “opodarse@aol.com No
WTI Comrnunications; Inc, TX953 tonyr@wticommunications.com No

Printed on 5/6/2009 at 1:14:25 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 1:16 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 982198)
Attachments: 04320-08.pdf

The altached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you:have any prablems.opéning this attachment; please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do notfalterme subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/6/2009




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. ©98216-TX Date Docketed: ©4/20/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8713, issued to M
Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
Company: M Telecom, LLC
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrotive_Partics  Consumer
T -
CUMENT NO. /3 -0
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SsC

(“()” indicates OPR) [ % ] | [ x T [

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 18 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A18(a);A1e WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(856) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

OCRs 11.

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission Commission Panel 33.

Hearing Examiner Staff 34.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

Initials: OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL CcT ED MM AG SK

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

cT

ED MM AG SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK@15-C (Rev. 04/087)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
- -

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090216-TX Date Docketed: 04/20/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8713, issued
to M Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: M Telecom, LLC Telecommunications Companies.
Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _____
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) [ x | [ X ] [ x ] | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 04/20/2009
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 05/11/2009
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/30/2009
4.
S
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Morrow 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff X [34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/23/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: N~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dgze: ) 04 12552;51:9\\%

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



